
From: Burgess, David
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBA---- Mass Balance of Arctic Glaciers - Application for Water Licence
Date: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 9:50:41 AM

Hi Phyllis,
   This project began in 1959 and is planned to continue indefinitely into the future, ie. there is no end
date. Also, there are no plans to change our monitoring techniques, therefore, I would like to request a
permanent water licence for this work. We would of course reapply if our program changes
significantly.
Thanks,
Dave

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: February 3, 2009 11:45
To: Burgess, David
Subject: 3BC-MBA---- Mass Balance of Arctic Glaciers - Application for Water Licence

Please clarify number of years you are requesting this water licence.  There are varying terms
mentioned throughout the submitted documents.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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